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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Boyd Warner (boydw@bathurstinlet.com)
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: 120816 7BL-BIL---- Issues with Inspection-OMLE
Date: Thursday, August 16, 2012 10:52:11 AM
Attachments: 120719 7BL-BIL---- Applicant Issues with Inspection Done-IMLE.docx


To All Parties:
The Nunavut Water Board (NWB) acknowledges receipt of the attached response from the
applicant to a 2011 inspection report submitted to the NWB on June 29, 2012.  This information
has been filed to our public registry and uploaded to our ftp site for public viewing.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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July 19, 2012.





To whom it may concern:





In response to the inspection report of Bathurst Inlet Lodge completed on July 10, 2011 I would like to bring to attention the following:


· The report was not completed until July 6th 2012 and we did not receive it until July 17th 2012 which you will note is a full year plus one week from the date of inspection.


· We have tried repeatedly to get a NWB license and have failed and do not even get responses to our emails.


· The inspector stated that no records of water treatment were kept, however the onsite supervisor at the time of the inspection (Sam Kapolak) assured me they were not asked for.


· While the lodge does get water from the Burnside and treats it with chlorine that is NOT what is used for drinking. Drinking water is filtered through ceramic filters that remove all harmful bacteria etc. Had the inspector asked he would have been shown this system.


· We are unsure what “proper management” of the sewage system means please clarify. The system has worked very well for over 40 yrs with no issues.


· We disagree strongly with the statement that secondary containment is needed on all drums. This we are told is NOT the law but a suggestion. It is only mandatory for containers of over 4000 liters. Please clarify this by providing a copy of the regulations in regards to fuel storage.


· The inspector states it is our responsibility to notify other users of the laws, we would be happy to do their job for them. Please have them submit a $10,000 retainer and a letter authorization to act on their behalf and we will begin the process immediately after receiving these. Until then we suggest that they perform the duties they are responsible for.


· Sending this report a year after the inspection and then suggesting that we comply during the summer of 2012 is completely unacceptable. The lodge will be closed for the season on July 25, 2012. Having said that we have continued to remove OUR garbage and empty drums on backhauls and continued our operations as we have for 40 yrs. I would also like to point out that the community of Bathurst is likely the most Pristine community in Nunavut. 


Finally we request the department show us the proper regulations / laws that govern TITLED LAND. It is our understanding the inspector is authorized to inspect CROWN land leases and permits. The lodge has title to the land which our operations are on and we respectfully request the above be provided.


Again (as stated in previous emails / letters), we must say that the treatment by the inspectors is very “hypocritical”. It is the Govt of Nunavut that is in GROSS violation of all the laws of fuel storage. It appears we are being singled out and treated differently. I therefore request that you provide us with all letters / emails etc where the inspector or his department has asked the Govt to comply too regulation violations.  These violations FAR outweigh anything the lodge has been accused of. It is my understanding that in Canada we should all be treated the same way.





Sincerely,





Boyd Warner 


President


Bathurst Inlet Lodge







